
 

 
   

 RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  
 
Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions 
 
Email : NWR_Procurement_Bids@rcmp-grc.gc.ca  
 
Courriel: NWR_Procurement_Bids@rcmp-grc.gc.ca  
 
SOLICITATION 
AMENDMENT 
 
MODIFICATION DE 
L’INVITATION 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless 
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions 
of the Solicitation remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de 
l'invitation demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 
 

Title – Sujet 
Ground Penetrating Radar 

Date 
June 14, 2024 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation 
 M5000-23-3139/A 

Amendment No. – 
Nº de la modification 
002 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 
 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 14 :00 Central Standard Time 
(CST) 

On / le : June 18, 2024 

F.O.B. – F.A.B 
 

GST – TPS 
 

Duty – Droits 
 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et services 
 

Instructions 
 

Address Inquiries to – 
Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
 

Jose Maldonado 

jose.maldonado@rcmp-grc.gc.ca  

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
780-670-8693 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
780-454-4523 

  
Delivery Required – 
Livraison exigée 
 

Delivery Offered – 
Livraison proposée 
 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, 
adresse et représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur: 
 
 
 
 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du 
fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d’imprimerie) 
 
 

Signature 
 

Date 
 

mailto:jose.maldonado@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
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This amendment is raised to address the following: 
 

• Respond to questions received from suppliers; and 
• Revise the solicitation document accordingly 

 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
 
Question 1: 
For specification 4.3 – The cart must be foldable for transport. Would a cart that can be disassembled into two 
pieces for transport be accepted instead of a foldable cart? 
 
Answer 1: 
Yes, that would be acceptable.   
 
Question 2: 
For specification 4.4. The system must not weigh more than 55 lbs when fully equipped. Would a 
system that weighs less than 58 lbs be accepted? 
 
Answer 2: 
Yes, that would be acceptable.   
 
Question 3: 
For specification 4.14 - The control unit must be mounted by the cart handle to allow the operator access and 
visualization of the control unit. Would a control unit integrated into the GPR antenna with a tablet controller 
(Wifi enabled) be accepted instead of the control unit being a separate unit? 
 
Answer 3: 
Yes, that would be acceptable.   
 
Question 4: 
For specification 4.14.2- The control unit touch screen must be high visibility with a sunlight readable LCD 
colour display. Would a controller/control unit with a capacitive LCD touch screen with a stylus be acceptable 
instead of a resistive touch screen? 
 
Answer 4: 
Yes, that would be acceptable.   
 
Question 5: 
For specification 4.14.4 - The control unit touch screen must have internal GPS. Would internal GPS integrated 
into the GPR antenna be accepted instead of internal GPS being in the touch screen controller? 
 
Answer 5: 
Yes, that would be acceptable.   
 
Question 6: 
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6) For specification 4.19 – The end-user must have access to the setting parameters that were used in the 
scan. The parameters must be able to export to PDF from the GPR. Would the end-user accept receiving the 
setting parameters as a .rad file (text file) that can be opened in another program, like Notepad? 
 
Answer 6: 
Yes, that would be acceptable.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

SOLICITATION REVISIONS 
 

 
1) ANNEX A - REQUIREMENT – Item 4 

 
DELETE:  

 
4.3 The cart must be foldable for transport  
 
INSERT: 

 
4.3 The cart must be foldable for transport or be capable of disassembly into two pieces for transport. 

 
2) ANNEX A - REQUIREMENT – Item 4 

 
DELETE:  

 
4.4 The system must not weigh more than 55 lbs when fully equipped 

 
INSERT: 

 
4.4 The system must not weigh more than 60 lbs when fully equipped 
 

3) ANNEX A - REQUIREMENT – Item 4 
 

DELETE:  
 

4.14. The controller must be mounted by the cart handle to allow the operator access and visualization 
of the controller screen. The control unit must 

 
1. The DVL must be high visibility with a sunlight readable LCD colour display. 
2. The DVL must be resistive touchscreen 
3. The DVL must have Wi-Fi capability 
4. The DVL must have internal GPS. If the system does not have internal GPS, the system 

must have the option of adding an external GPS 
5. The DVL must be able to display subsurface scans and infield depth slicing 
6. The controller must have a minimum internal memory of 8GB or more 
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INSERT: 
 

4.14. The controller must be mounted by the cart handle to allow the operator access and visualization 
of the controller screen, or the control unit must be integrated into the GPR antenna with a tablet 
controller (Wifi enabled). The control unit must 

 
1. The DVL must be high visibility with a sunlight readable LCD colour display 
2. The DVL must be resistive touchscreen or be capacitive LCD touch screen with a stylus 
3. The DVL must have Wi-Fi capability 
4. The DVL must have internal GPS, or the GPS must be integrated into the GPR antenna. 

If the system does not have internal GPS, the system must have the option of adding an 
external GPS, 

5. The DVL must be able to display subsurface scans and infield depth slicing 
6. The controller must have a minimum internal memory of 8GB or more 

 
4) ANNEX A - REQUIREMENT – Item 4 

 
DELETE:  

 
4.19. Must be able to render a report that includes a grid table, which depicts located objects beneath 

the surface. The grid table must be able to export to PDF as seen in Example – 001 
 
INSERT: 

 
4.19. Must be able to render a report that includes a grid table, which depicts located objects beneath 

the surface. The grid table must be able to export to PDF or .rad file as seen in Example – 001 
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